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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

Date: September 17, 2021

To: California Energy Commission

Dockets Office, MS-4

Re: Docket No. 21-IEPR-02 (Electricity Resource Plans)
1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento, California 95814-5512

From: Department of Water Resources

subject: Docket No. 21-IEPR-02, California Department of Water Resources' Electricity
Resource Plans

The information submitted is considered by the California Department of Water
Resources (CDWR) to be confidential. Pursuant to Section 2505(b) of Title 20 of the
California Code of Regulations, CDWR requests that the CEC maintain the
confidentiality of the information. In furtherance of the request, | certify under penalty
of perjury under the laws of the State of California that:

1. I am legally authorized to submit the accompanying comments or documents,

2. | have received any required licenses with respect to any copyrights or
trademarks applicable to the accompanying documents,

3. | have determined that the accompanying documents comply with the Energy
Commission's guidelines for appropriate submissions, and

4. The information submitted is substantially similar to the previously submitted
information and that all the facts and circumstances relevant to confidentiality
remain unchanged.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact
me at (916) 574-1362, or by e-mail at Ghassan.ALQaser@water.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Ahassan. Il Gaser

Ghassan AlQaser, CEA
SWP Power and Risk Office
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